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From: t#IJA::t& 
Sent: Thu, 10 Sep 2020 12:03:11 +1000 
To: Macdonald, Nick (AUSTPOST) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Political Alert - Transcript of interview, Sky News AM Agenda (FED) 
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Head of Regulatory Affairs 
Corporate Services 
Level 19, 111 Bourke Street MELBOURNE VIC 3000 
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-----Original Message-----
From: CCH Parliament [ mailto:politicalalert@cch.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 11:58 AM 
To: politicalalert@cch.com.au 
Subject: Political Alert - Transcript of interview, Sky News AM Agenda (FED) 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to 
secureatpost@auspost.com. au<mail to: secureatpost@auspost.com. au> 

Please find attached: 

TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW, SKY NEWS AM AGENDA (FED) 

Deputy Leader of the Opposition, Richard Marles, discusses the intervention of Auspost 
CEO, Pauline Hanson, COVID-19, contact tracing, and Victorian restrictions. 

254Xl722 

Total number of pages 5 

SUPPORT: politicalalert@cch.com.au or 02 6273 2070 MAILBOX: 
https: //urldefense.com/v3/_http://www.cchparliament.com.au_;!!IMEGuS19XJlG!lrq4Yvt 
c-aU6fSvvN2_UvMzr7CxjrT6-YXk7o-PW60F02ssGWqpm5cjxh8km4tVTN-ZTZA$ 


